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NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

PIVIEION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT
February 23, 1999

CERTIFTED MATL NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Docket # 99-100 i

M. Gabby Smith
Brite-Sol Services, Inc.
1200 Exchange Street
Charlotie, N.C. 28108

NCR 000 000 414
Dear Mr. Smith:

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste
Section {Section) was authorized to operate the State Resource Conservation
Recovery Act (RCRA) Hazardous Waste Program under the Solid Waste
Management Act (Act), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at
15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. Brite-Sol Services,
Inc. of Charlotte, North Carolina, 1s classified as 2 generator of hazardous waste and
is subject to the requirements of 40 CFR. 262 adopted by reference at 15ANCAC
13A .0107 and 40 CFR 268 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0112.

On December 8, 1998, Mr. Joseph Parker, Waste Management Specialist and
Mr. Brent Rockett, Waste Management Specialist with this Office inspected your
facility for compliance with the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules.
During that inspection the following violations were noted:

A 40 CFR 262 34 (a)(4), adopted by reference at 15SANCAC 13A 0107, states
that a generator may accumnulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less
without a permit or without having interim status, provided that the generator
complies with the requirements for owners and operators in Subparts C and D
in 40 CFR Part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR 268.7(a)(4).

1. 40 CFR 265 16{c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110,
states that facility personnel must take part in/an annual review of the
initial training required in paragraph (2) of this section.

Brite-S0l Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262 34 (a)(4),
adopted by reference at 15ANCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR
265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15SANCAC 13A 0110, in that they

40T ORERLIN ROAD, SUITE 150, RaALEIGH, NC Z7&0S

PHONE DPT18-TEI40SE FAX Pie-7!1E5.3605
AN EQUAL CFFORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ALTION EMPLOYER - BO% RECYCLED/TO% FOET-CONSUMER FARER
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40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, states that
training records on current personnel must be kept until the closure of the faciliry.
Trairing records on former employees must be kept for at least three years from
the date the employes last worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc’ is in violation of 40 CFR 26234 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16{e), adopted by
veference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, in that they faﬂed 10 maintain hazardous

. ‘waste management training records on personmﬂ no longer working at the facility.

“Training records on former employees must be knpt for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at the facility.

40 CFR 265.37, adopted by reference at 15SA NCAC 13A 0110, states that the
owner or operator must attempt to make the following arrangements, as
appropriate for the type of waste handled at the facility and the potential need for
the services of these organizations:

(1)  Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency
response teams with the layout of the facility, properties of hazardous
‘waste handled at the facility and associated hazards, places where facility

persommel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the facility,

and possible evacuation Toutes;

(2)  Where more than one police and fire department ynight respond to an
emergency, agreements designating primary emergency authority 1o a
specific police and a specific fire department, and agreements with any
others 10 provide support 1o the primary emergency authority;

(3)  Agreements with State emergency response teams, eIErgency Tesponse
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4)  Arrangements to familiarize Jocal hospitals with the properties of
hazardous waste handled at the facility and the types of injuries or ilinesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.37, adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, in that they failed to make the following
arrangements, as appropriate for the type of waste handied at the facility and the
potential need for the services of these organizations:




Page Five

qualified to act as emergency coordinator (se¢ Section 265.55), and this fist must
be kept up to date. Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as
primary emergency coordinator and others must be listed in the order in which
they will assume responsibility as alternates.

0. 40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that a
copy of the contingency plan and all revisions must be submitted to all local police
" departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency Tesponse teams that may be
called upon to provide emergency services.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at ISANCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility falled to submit copies of
their contingency plan and all revisions to all local police departments, hospitals,

and State and local emergency response teams that may be called upon to provide
€Mergency Services,

10. 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that the
contingency plan must be reviewed, and immediately amended, if necessary,
whenever the list of emergency coordinators changes.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facihity failed to immediately amend
their contingency plan to show a change in the emergency coordinator.
Specifically, during the inspection, 2 review of the facility's contingency plan
indicated that Terminal Manager, Mr. Al Relf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous Terminal Manager s the primary emergency
coordinator, '

15ANCAC 13A .0110(), states that the owner or operator shall keep records and results
of required inspections for at least three years from the date of the inspection.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 15A NCAC 13A .0110(Q0), in that the facility
fatled to keep records and results of required inspections for at Jeast three years from the
date of the inspection. During the inspection, ddcumentation of equired weekly
inspections could not be provided for November 1998.
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B. Ensure that the facility's contingency plan lists the names, addresses, and phone
nurnbers (office and home) of all persons gualified to act as emergency coordinator
‘Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as primary emergency
coordinator and others must be listed in the order in which they will assume
responsibility as alternates as required by 40 CFR 263.52(d), adopted by reference
at ISANCAC 134 .0110. - Mabhly has listed fhe emcymey coorelimdor i
and wil Gupls cadin -;_f'fucfzmn-’f'b . :M_ML*
5. - Ensure that a copy of the facility's contingency plan and all revisions must be
submitted to all local police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency services as required y
S{  by40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by refesence at 15A NCAC 134, 0110, An Cmphl
faerfs [7 w. ! Loy locumibabon of Ctafiied rhrl ety ak o Fafie Osle
= ° 10.  Ensure that the facility's contingency plan has been reviewed, and amended 1o
- show the change in emergency coordinators as required by 40 CFR 265.54(d),
adopted by reference at I5SANCAC 13A 0110, #aeid -4"3 covtiujemey @lo~t Shost
Pl A RalC ms g praiy etepsy opmlaater’ Iy fomelignct
B. Comply with 15ANCAC 13 .0110(3). Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shail keep records and
resuits of required inspections for at Jeast three years from the date of the inspectign.
Ne lae] -17 hhs foibownel S poclpt and ey ater ﬂuk/f /WF-ZM . Gaglies
1f the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.8. 130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC
13A.0701-.0707, an admimstrative penalty of up 10 $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. ‘

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact Mr. Joseph Parker at
(704)663-1699.

Sincerely, (rotmen7s . pact fhe ﬁ:,/ ? Sabm. fs Mr;ummlpé
. F . of he oeeTiomEs alare  Fegepfs e
/ L E q; - B UJ\EAD—-—— v
( : "/ /s ; will b showw 1w complipen
~Jill Burton, Acting Chief '
Hazardous Waste Section Mt Nov Dol g4 -/F7

cc:  Doug Holyfield ﬁt}uﬂj has  gubm ;‘J[f./ Copres of e rLeapbed Aol
woedakelo ;
Central Files r6Eprs for yiladmt B9, Faglly 15 i complianet

with Moy Dockd & 59009,
Ylrrieap s secert ddes wee Mg 2, « 24,999,

E %&k:ﬂ: S; Faad. 9 fu%ﬁ

S



RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

¥ w VICIATION WMOTED Ki = WOT AFFLICARLE

Pacility Name: ite- i [~ 1

Location: 1200 Exchange Street, Charlotte., N.C, 28208
Mailing Address:
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 424 = Phone Number: (704) 394-6361
Contact/Title:_Gabbv Smith — Manager, Al Relf - Terminal Manager
Inspection Date: _May 11, 1999 Last Inspection: Jan, 14, 1999

gtatus: T0C Type of Inspection: _CSE ‘
Inspector(s): _Joseph Parkey - Waste Mapagement Specialist
Present at Inspectlun. i - ite— ; -

Type of Business: __Brite-Sol Services Inc, operates as a tank
: . ; 1 TRIE : 3 —

totes, and drume.

vwasztes Generated:
mwwmtlm

U188 - Waste Phenol Solutions
D001 - Waste Flammable Liguids (resins, disobutylene)
D001 - Waste Flammable Liguids (resin, xylene)

Manifests: Approved Transporters 7 Yegs = Approved TSDF 7?7 _Yes
Filled Out Correctly ? _Yes  Signed Copies ? Yes
LDbR Notification Attached 7 _Yes

:gxlgmgdh_;mngy;mgge fmunﬁgln umpd orderJ_

Transporters: Safety-Kleen, Inc. =~ 5CD 987 574 647
Safeway Chemical Transportation - DER 000 000 273

TED=: Safety-XKleen, Inc -~ HCD 000 648 451
Chemical Sclvents - OHD 980 387 656
Southdeown - TND =281 220 11%

Waste Mlnlmlzatlon. ) 113 1 W

Inspection Records:

Evidence that inspections ave conducted: The facility doss document

that th inspections  peed -
ct o 'n O three a +
insbegtinm. In Cempliance.




Page Two — RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: . Brite—-gsol Services, Inc.
EPA ID#: _NCR_D0O 000 434 Inspection Date: _May 11, 1999

Inspections on Storage Area: _Yeg., conducted weeklvy
Inspections on H.W. Tanks: _N/A

Inspections on Ancillary Equipment: _RJ/A

Contingency Plan:
On-Site 7 _Yes

Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency Coordlnator since
last review? _Yes, the facility fajled to amend their contingency

iﬁéB; 'inhcamnllance-

Contingency Plan Implemented? _Np (If ves, was it adeguate?)

Agreements with Emergency Responders? Np agreements with emergency

welre o e

Training Records:
Certified Training Documents Available? _The facility's training




Page Three — RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-Sol Services, Inc,
EPA ID#F: _BCR.0QO 000 414 Inspection Date: Mav 11, 1999

ip the future, In Comppliance.

New Employees Since Last Inspection? _Yes, all new emplovees since
the last ipspection. Thev have all been frained,

Evidence of Improper/lnadequate Training? _Yes, the facility fajiled
: hes : i ime 1imd : -

Annual Report Submitted? _Yes,

Emergency Preparedness:

Facility Maintained and Operated to Prevent Releases? _NO releases
of hazardous waste obaerved.

Internal Communications or Alaym Present? _ The fagilitv has an
] & i ivati Wi e
facilitv and ftelephones.

Portable Fire Extinguishers and/or Fire Control Egquipment? __The

Splll control Equlpment' —The facility has the followipg spill
ma;grlal brc-;sms ja'n;l PPE ~ N ] _ “ _ |

Adequate Water Velume, Foam Eguipment or Aute Sprinklers? __No
: =

A1l Equipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? _Alarm svsiem tested
periodically

All Personnel Handling HW have Access to Alarm/Device? The
facility has activation switches throudghout +the facility and
Ielephiones,

Adeguate Aisle Space in Areas of Facility Operation? _Yes

Satellite Accumulation Area(s): 0
Locatmn(S) ~Ihe facility does not have apy satellite accumulation

Satellite Containers: Closed? __N/A_
Labeled/Contents Identified? _N/2_
< 55 Gallons? _ _N/A
Releases? _N/A

.



Page Four - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-S%cl Services, Tnc.
EPA ID#: _NCR 00D 000 434  __ Imspection Date: _Mzy 11, 1999

Storage Area(s): 1
Description(s): __The facilitv's 90 day slorage ares for hazardous
o ] ted In thein ol ey DU the I -

hazardous _waste coptaipers were in shtorsge.

Containers: Closed? N/2_ Alsle Space? _N/B Labeled? N/A
Dated? _N/B._ Evidence of Release? _N/B
< 90 Days? _N/A_ Good Condition? _N/A

Other HW Units: (Applicable Regulations)
Description of Unit: _None

External Facility cCondition: _Good

Bite Deficiencies:

The following is a list of site deficiencies noted during the
inspection conducted on January 14, 195%5.

1. 40 C¥FR 262.34{(a)(4) ref, 40 CFR 265.16(c) =~ Personnmel
Training. Facility personnel must take part in an annual
review of the initial training required in paragraph (a) of
this section. buring +the inspection, it was noted that
facility exceeded the 365 day time limit between training
events. Their hazardous waste mnanagement Training was
conducted on Feb. 2, 1287 and not again until Nov. 8, 1998.
In compliance.

2. 40 CFR 2862.34(2) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d) (1) - The facility
failed to assign job titles for eamch position related to
hzzardous waste mnmanagement, and the name of the employee
filling each job. In Compliance.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16{d) (2} - The facility
failed to l1list written -job descriptions for each position
listed under paragraph (d4)(1) of this section. This
description may be consistent in ites degree of specificity
with descriptions for other similar positions in the =ame
company Jlocation or bargaining unit, but must include the
regquisite skill, education, or other gualifications, and
duties of facility‘personnel assigned to each position. In
Compliance.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(a}(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d){3) - The facility
failed to have a written description of the type and amount of
both intreductory and continuing training that will be given
to each person filling & position listed under paragraph
(8) (1} of this =ection. In Compliance.

. .



Page Five - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-Sol Sexrvices. Inc.
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 434 Tnepection Date: May 11, 1999

5.

6.

(b)

40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(e) ~ Training records
on current personnel must be kept until the closure of the
facility. Training records on former employees must be kept
for at least three years from the date the employee Jast
worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company. The
facility failed to retain training records of former employees
working in their hazardous waste Dmanagement Dprogram. In
Compliance.

40 CFR 2€62.341(a) (4) ref. 40 C¥R 265.37 = The facility failed

,to make the following arrangements, as appropriate for the

type of waste handled at the facility and the potential need
for the services of these organizations:

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and
energency response teams with the layout of the facility,
properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility and
associated hazards, places where facility personnel would
normally be working, entrances to roads inside the
facility, and possible evacuation routes;

(2) Where more than one police and fire department might
respond to an emergency, agreements designating primary
emergency authority to a specific police and a specific
fire department, and agreements with any ofthers to
provide suppert to the primary emergency authority;

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency
response contractors, and eguipment suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the
properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility and
the types of injuries or illnesses which could result
from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

Where State or local authorities decline to enter intoe such
arrangements, the owner or operator must document the refusal
in the operating record. In Compliance.

40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref, 40 CFR 265.52{(c) = The facility’'s
contingency plan failed to describe arrangements agreed to by
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals,
contractors, and State and loczl emergency response teams to
coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. In
compliance.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.52(d) =~ The facility's
contingency plan failed to list the names, addresses, and
phone numbers (office and home) of all persons guslified to




Page Six - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Prite-So) Services, Inc.
EPA ID#F: _NCR 000 D00 414 = TInspection Date: _Mav 11, 1999

act as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this
list must be kept up to date. Where more than one person is
listed, one must be named as primary emergency coordinator and
others must be listed in the order in which they will assume
responsibility as alternates. In Compliance.

9. 4D CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 C¥FR 265.53(b) = The facility
failed to submit copies of their contingency plan to all local
police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency
services. In Compliance.

1lpo. '40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CPFR 265.54(d) =- amendment of
contingency plan. The contingency plan must be reviewed, and
immediately amended, if necessary, whenever +the list of
emergency coordinators changes. During the inspection, a
review of the facility's contingency plan indicated that
Terminal Manager, Mr. Al Relf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous Terminal Manager as the primary
emergency coordinator. Mr. Relf took over for the previous
Terminal Manager approximately siy months prior to the
inspection. In Compliance.

11, 152 NCAC 133 .0110(i) - Imspections. The facility failed to
keep records and results of reguired inspections for at least
three years from the date of the inspection. During the
inspection, dotumentation of reguired weekly inspections could
not be provided for November 19%8. JIn Compliance.

¥ollow Up Inspection: May 11, 1999

Commentss: h acilit onnd i o iapec it e

equirement otice of Violatio ) = - [
facility has any guestions please cgoptact Joe Parker at the
<) ville Regiona ice 4] 63—1E69Y.

4!@7;1&@ m&;é) ‘
Facility Contact (Date)
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